

CENTRAL OREGON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Facilities Advisory Committee
Meeting NOTES

Central Oregon Community College promotes student success and community enrichment by providing quality, accessible, lifelong educational opportunities.

Date:	March 20, 2020		Chair:	Denise Hatch	
Time:	10:00-11:30am		Chair Elect:		
Place:	BEC Board Room Via Email Correspondence		Support:	Jennifer Peters	
Attendees:	Karl Baldessari	Yes	Tony Russell	Yes	Guests:
	Nancy Blair-Madison	Yes	Jeffrey (JT) Strang	Yes	
	Aaron Boone	Yes	Joe Viola	Yes	
	Denise Hatch	Yes	<i>Student (vacant)</i>		
	Matt McCoy	Yes	<i>Student (vacant)</i>		
			Support:		
			Jennifer Peters	Yes	
Agenda Item		Discussion		Decision/Action	DRP Designated Responsible Person(s)
		<p>NOTE: Due to preparations associated with President Chesley's order for staff and faculty to telework from March 23-April 30 due to COVID-19, Denise distributed the meeting packet electronically and asked committee members to participate electronically. Below are responses received.</p>			
<p>Call to Order/Welcome</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Welcome 2.21.20 FAC Meeting Notes 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> No changes/edits to the 2.21.20 FAC meeting notes. 			Denise
<p>FAC Proposals/Updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> New submission – MATC /RDM Bld #3 		<p><u>MATC/ RDM Bldg #3 Remodel Proposal</u> Feedback received from the committee:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Utilizes existing space for a growing program Potential growth is a positive for the college and promotes student success Program well supported by the community Potential grant to cover most of the cost of the project 			Denise

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review COCC Pending Maint Projects 2020-21 (offer feedback on priorities) 	<p>✓ In light of pandemic how might this effect the possibility of receiving the grant in a timely manner</p> <p><u>2020-21 Maintenance Project List</u> There was no feedback received from the committee regarding the order of priorities.</p>		
<p>FAC Docs – Discussion on what should be visible on internet vs. intranet (same?)</p>	<p><i>No discussion/ feedback</i></p>		<p>All</p>
<p>Next Steps</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> New FAC Chair nominations / vote End of Year Report 	<p><i>No discussion/ feedback</i></p>		<p>All</p>
<p>Next Meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> April 17, 10:00-11:30am, BEC Boardroom 			<p>All</p>